

157

25 June

Sir,

I have to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of the 11th instant, reporting that the Rev. Mr. Frost has purchased on behalf of the Church of England Diocese of Algoma, for the purpose of building a Church thereon, Lot 8049, north side of Robinson Street, Townships of Shaptonburg, and that he has paid the sum of \$35 in full therefor.

In reply I beg to inform you that a Return will issue, in accordance with the Act

Yours faithfully

J. C. Phipps, Esq.

Indian Agent

Macetioisawing, Ont.